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October 1, 2014 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: All State Agencies, the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Court System, the 

Legislative Counsel Bureau and all Political Subdivisions within the State of Nevada 
 
From: Greg Smith, Administrator 
 
Subject: WSCA-NASPO Contracts for Data Communications Products and Services 
 

The Purchasing Division is pleased to announce the State of Nevada’s participation in the 
recent award of the WSCA-NASPO Master Agreement for Data Communications Products 
and Services.  

 
These agreements became effective June 1, 2014 and will terminate May 31, 2019. These 
agreements function as permissive price agreements, meaning that use is not mandatory. 
Orders for Nevada State Agencies will be placed by formal purchase order issued by the 
Nevada State Purchasing Division. Orders under $5,000.00 may be placed direct with 
vendors and must reference the vendor specific Master Agreement number. 
 
For detailed information regarding these contracts, vendor information, and corresponding 
vendor/contract website links, please visit our website at http://purchasing.state.nv.us.   

 
If you have questions or concerns regarding this contract, please contact Marti Marsh at (775) 
684-0180 or via email at mmarsh@admin.nv.gov.  
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